Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Pascale Pelletier <pascale.pelletier@zenima.ca>
Sent: April 15, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Textiles Gauvin service offer

Thank you very much for your help CD

N ZENIMA

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca]
Sent: April 15, 2020 1:37 PM

To: Pascale Pelletier

Subject: RE: Textiles Gauvin service offer

Hello Ms. Pelletier,
Thank you for sending me your reference number.

The Department analyzes all proposals submitted on the buyandsell.gc.ca webpage. I forwarded your information for
their record and they will contact you if your gowns can be used.

Thank you again for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Chelsea

From: Pascale Pelletier [mailto: pascale.pelletier@zenima.ca
Sent: April 13, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Textiles Gauvin service offer

Hello,

We registered on the Portal on March 31.
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Here is the reference number: 44235
At this time, we can manufacture the following protective gowns:

e Gown No. 1 (see reference photo):
o Fabric: 100% polyester, 115GSM
o White
o 1,600 units available
o Price: $21.50, shipping included
e Gown No. 2 (see reference photo):
o Fabric: Non-woven polypropylene, 65GSM
o white
o 1,300 units available
o Price: $9.75

I will have other samples tomorrow and will be able to offer other options. After receiving the new fabrics, I

will be able to provide 2,500 to 5,000 gowns per week.

Thank you for forwarding this email to the relevant individuals.

\ ~ | : V:.'}:»,z‘f"""» { / \
o
C

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)_[mailto:chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca]
Sent : April 9,1 2020 11:02 AM

To:_pascale.pelletier@zenima.ca

Subject: RE: Textiles Gauvin service offer

Hello Ms. Pelletier,
Thank you for contacting your MP, who forwarded us your email.

476


mailto:chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca]
mailto:pascale.pelletier@zenima.ca

First, I would like to show you Industry, Science and Economic Development Canada’s website that has
information for companies, such as yours, that are seeking to retool and manufacture required equipment,
such as masks.

Website: https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/maintaingrowimprovebusiness/manufacturers-
needed.html

Generic email address: ic.mid-dim.ic@canada.ca

When you have all the details, I invite you to complete the form on the portal at:

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/supplying-goods-and-services-in-support-of-canada-s-response-to-covid-19

When this is done, please send me the reference number that you will receive, along with the number of masks that you
expect to manufacture and their cost. I will forward this information to the Department that analyzes all submissions on the
portal.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand

Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada I Ministre des Services publics et de I'Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5

chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca

Cell : 873 355 3368

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 8, 2020 5:25 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)_<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Textiles Gauvin service offer

Another one for you.

Madison

From: Paul-Hus, Pierre E

Sent: April 8, 2020 12:30

To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)_<madison.taipalus@canada.ca>

Cc: Généreux, Bernard pascale.pelletier@zenima.ca; Jeneroux, Matt

Subject: RE: Textiles Gauvin service offer
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Sorry

Misspelled Madison last name.

Pierre Paul-Hus

From: Paul-Hus, Pierre — Personnel

Sent: April 8, 2020 12:27 PM

To:_madison.taiplus@canada.ca

cc: Généreux, Bernard | NG - - c.ocllctier@zenima.ca; Jeneroux, Matt- [ N AR RN
I

Subject: TR: Textiles Gauvin service offer

Good afternoon Madison,

There is a proposition from a Quebec based textile company. They are ready to produce mask.

You can join the owner Pascale Pelieticr = | E.HNEE

Thank you

Pierre Paul-Hus

Federal MP

Charlesbourg—Haute-Saint-Charles

Ministre du cabinet fantdme pour la Securité publique

et la Protection civile

Shadow minister for Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness

Ottawa office I 613-996-1610
Constituency office I 1 418 624-0022
Email_pierre.paul-huseparl.gc.ca

From: Pascale Pelletier_<pascale.pelletier@zenima.ca>
Sent: April 8, 2020 12:15 PM

To: Paul-Hus, Pierre

Subject: Textiles Gauvin service offer
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Hello M Paul-Hus,

Ms. France Bélanger forwarded me your contact information so that we could send you our propositions for the
manufacture of protective products.

As a result of the developments of the last few days, we were forced to temporarily close our facilities. | am therefore
sending you this email to offer our services for all sewing needs. We can also subcontract with companies that are already

in production.

We have been in the bedding and sleepwear business for more than 30 years. Approximately 30 people are employed by
the company in production and shipping. We have vast experience and skills in garment manufacturing.

We are also fabric importers. We have a large inventory of fabrics, such as poly cotton, 100% cotton, various quilted
fabrics for mattress pads, water-repellant fabrics for protecting mattreses, fabrics for fleece blankets, non-woven
polypropylene, pillows, and so forth.

Over the next week, we are also expecting fabrics certified for manufacturing protective masks. We are in the process of
assembling a prototype in order to be able to manufacture this equipment. We are able to invest in protection equipment
to be able to mass produce in the coming months and years. Our first mask prototype is attached to this email.

We would be very pleased to do our part to help the health field, in our own way. A team could be established for
manufacturing items that need to be sewn, regardless of the need.

For any information, you can reach me by email at this address or at the following telephone number: 17M-UMM
Thank you for your help in this process.

Have a good day!

Les Textiles Gauvin Inc.

63 Rue Industrielle

St-Pamphile, QC

GOR 3X0Les Textiles Gauvin Inc.

63 Rue Industrielle

St-Pamphile, QC

GOR 3X0
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